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PRESENT TO BOARD: JANUARY 20, 2021 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: THOMAS C. LEITZEL  

SUBJECT:     PERSONNEL ACTIONS  

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:  
I. APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL STAFF:

Name Position Effective Date 
Crews, Sari* Coordinator, Retention and Recruitment 09/01/20 
Black, Joseph End User Support Analyst II 01/04/21 
Luevano, Cristian HSI-STEM Coach (Highlands/Virtual) 01/04/21 
McLaughlin, John Director, Criminal Justice 01/11/21 
*Transferred from Business Development Specialist, CCE position

II. RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Stafford, Kathryn Instructor, Nursing 12/17/20 
Canals Ortiz-Vasquez,
Emily

Staff Assistant I, Lake Placid Center 01/15/21 

Jackson, Catherine HSI-STEM College Success Coach 01/15/21 
Bello, Kim Application Software Developer 01/29/21 

II. RETIREMENTS:
Name Position Effective Date 
Clark, Larry Specialized Maintenance 02/05/21 

IV. ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2020-21, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:
Name Teaching Area Rank 
Carter Jr, Benjamin ABE/GED/ESOL II 
Ahadpour, Mehdi ESOL II 

     Item 5.1 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented. 

EXHIBIT "B"
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